Raskin, Morgan

From: Patrick Woerner <Patrick. Woerner@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Raskin, Morgan

Cc: Shaw, Heather

Subject: RE: NCR38952 Review

ENSP has concluded that this project (NCR38952) will not affect Northern Long-Eared Bat and there are also no other
Endangered and Threatened animal species concerns according to DEP’s HUD-specific screening layer.

Patrick Woerner, GIS Specialist

NJ Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Fish and Wildlife

Endangered and Nongame Species Program

Assunpink Wildlife Management Area

1 Eldridge Road, Upper Freehold Township Robbinsville, NJ 08691
Tel: (609)-259-6967

Fax: (609)-259-8155

Email: patrick.woerner@dep.state.nj.us
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/index.htm
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/landscape_train.htm

From: Raskin, Morgan [mailto:mraskin@louisberger.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 5:13 PM

To: Woerner, Patrick

Cc: Shaw, Heather

Subject: NCR38952 Review

Hi Patrick,
Please see attached and below information for a CDBG-DR project with potential species habitat on-site.

NCR38952: Asbury Park, Monmouth County. This project proposes taking down and replacing the old “cobra head”
highway styled light fixtures with new energy efficient LED lights along its entire boardwalk, parallel to Ocean Avenue
from Asbury Avenue to Deal Lake Drive.

I've also attached the following:
- NHD search result letter (identified some one plant species and several animal on or in vicinity of site)
- Endangered Species map from NJDEP mapping tool
- Landscape Project map
- CAFRA and mean high water line map
- Floodplain map
- Asite shapefile

| don’t have the JD back from the DLUR, but the site is in CAFRA below the MHWL and in the coastal high hazard 100-
year floodplain zone V. No wetlands are present.



Please feel free to give me a call or email if you need any further information at this point. As with the other site, | will
send along the JD when | receive it.

Thank you!

Morgan Raskin
Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services

direct 973.407.1664

mobile 732.245.7221

email mraskin@Ilouisberger.com
web louisberger.com

Louis Berger
412 Mount Kemble Avenue | Morristown | New Jersey | 07962 | USA

Celebrating 60 vears

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the
attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone
this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by Louis Berger, (LB) the information and
statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB. LB assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions,
errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in writing.



